Jaguar Spirit, Inc. Booster Club Meeting: February 7, 2023

Item	Owner
The meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm. The minutes from the January Booster Club meeting were approved.	Stacey
President's Comments	Julie M

- 2023 2024 Booster Board: Nominations are currently being accepted for the position of 2nd VP. This board member oversees the Sponsorship committee. Please contact Julie M. if you are interested in the 2nd VP position.
- Julie M. proposed the following changes to the Jaguar Spirit, Inc. Bylaws:
 - Booster Club members of graduating seniors, who are in good standing, may remain members of the Booster Club and Board for the purpose of Board position turnover after their senior cheerleaders have left the team/class. (Per school policy, all senior cheerleaders are required to transfer out of the cheer class after the spring tryouts, so they must enroll in another class for the last 9 weeks of school.) Turnover of the Board positions should be completed in April after the new Booster Board has been voted in.
 - 2. The position of Assistant Treasurer will be added to the Booster Board to assist the Treasurer with their responsibilities. The Assistant Treasurer position will also be covered by the Jaguar Spirit, Inc. insurance policy.
- The two proposed changes to the Board Bylaws were voted on and approved by the Booster Club members who attended the meeting.
- There will not be a Booster Club meeting in March. The **next Booster Club meeting** will be on **Tuesday**, **April 4th at 6:30 pm** in the FMHS Library.

Coach's Report

Coach Tritton

- To be cost-effective, there will be a change in the tumble coach staffing provided to the cheerleading squads on their weekly tumbling day. Two of the coaches from Excite! Cheer will be working with the FMHS squads. The start date for the Excite! coaches is TBD.
- Mandatory Cheerleading Tryout meeting: Tuesday, February 21st at 6:30 pm in the MPR room at FMHS (The MPR room is adjacent to the FMHS cafeteria).
 - This is a MANDATORY meeting for all parents and cheerleaders who are interested in trying out (including returning cheerleaders). If the cheerleader has all-star practice during this meeting, at least 1 parent or parent representative must attend the meeting.
 - 2. The tryout information and forms are located on the website: <u>https://www.jaguarcheer.org/</u>. Tryout information is located under the "Tryout"

tab. Updates to the cheer handbook will be included and posted on the website soon.

- All needed tryout documents must be submitted by Thursday, March 2nd, by 4:00pm!
- 4. Tryouts: March 6th March 9th
 - You must attend every day of tryouts.
 - \circ $\;$ We will teach the dance and cheer on Monday.
 - Review and practice skills on Tuesday.
 - \circ $\;$ Stunt evaluation and mini mock tryouts on Wednesday.
 - Official tryouts on Thursday.
 - Team will be posted on Friday, March 10th.
- 5. New Team "Congrats Meeting": Thursday, March 23rd at 6:30 pm- Parent meeting for those that made the team.
- 6. Summer Camp dates (June 19 22, 2023)
 - o Summer camp is MANDATORY for all cheerleaders
 - UCA (2-day camp), June 19 & 20
 - Choreography with Cody, June 21 & 22
 - Cheerleaders must plan to "block" the day & evening hours for cheer team events. Schedule for all summer camp events & activities will be shared soon.

Treasurer's Report

- Carol stated that she is currently working on the financial report and will mail the report out soon.
- Julie M. stated that they are waiting to receive a response from the CPA and the IRS pertaining to possible tax penalties for the late tax filing from previous years.

Team Mom Updates:

Varsity

• Penney stated that the patches from the recent state competition will be arriving and distributed soon.

JV and Freshman: There were no updates from the JV and Freshman Team Moms tonight.

Committee Updates:

Banquet:

Penney/Ryann/Deanna

Banquet video: Upload photos to your daughter's album on the Shutterfly site (each girl has an album on the site) **by Feb. 10th**:

Penney/Karen

Carol

https://20222023jaguarcheer.shutterfly.com

- Freshman/Sophomores/Juniors:
 - Upload 10 photos (from this cheer year)
 - The photos should be from this cheer year, but can be from any games, cheer events or team events
- Seniors:
 - Upload 20 photos
 - Photos should include some baby/childhood photos (please put these photos in the folder in age order)
 - \circ $\,$ Also include cheer photos that may be from any years in the program

Banquet Evite/Payment: RSVP to Evite and make payment for banquet by Feb. 10th.

- Include your cheerleader in your RSVP count. There is NO COST for cheerleaders (this was included in cheerleader dues last spring).
- Venmo \$35 per parent attending banquet to @Jaguar-Spirit by February 10th: <u>https://account.venmo.com/u/Jaguar-Spirit</u>
- Please include names in the payment memo. You can pay cash or check tonight @ meeting- give payments to Carol Lowden.

Megaphone placemats will be distributed in class this week.

- Girls decorate the megaphone with photos and have it laminated.
- Drop in the bin on Babette/Sydney Derendinger's porch between Feb. 10th Feb. 26th. (See Babette or Sydney for their address)

Other photos for banquet tables:

- Freshman/Sophomores/Juniors:
 - Provide a 5 x 7 vertical portrait/individual cheer photo in a silver frame (usually from cheer picture day, but can be another cheer photo)
 - Drop in the bin on Babette/Sydney Derendinger's porch between Feb. 10th Feb. 26^{th.} (See Babette or Sydney for their address)
- Seniors:
 - Provide an 8 x 10 vertical portrait/printed photo (usually a non-cheer senior photo)
 - The 8 x 10 vertical photo only is needed (frames will be provided)
 - Give the 8 x 10 photo to Penney or Emma, or drop off at Penney & Emma's house (see Penney or Emma for their address) by February 26th

- The FMHS spirit wear sale at the recent FM 9 Expo event was very successful. Approximately \$1200 sold/earned spirit wear was sold out.
- Plans are under way for an upcoming spirit wear "flash sale." (Date TBD)
- The remaining "cheer" specific items will be available for purchase at the upcoming new team event after tryouts.

Pomming

Cat K.

- Julie M. thanked Cat K. for taking on the remaining "Pomming" events for the spring semester.
- Cat stated that 1 week of the scheduled "pomming" was missed due to the recent bad weather days. The "missed week" will be combined with the current week of pomming. Cat will email the details to the girls involved.

The February Booster Club meeting was adjourned at 6:51 pm by Stacey Reinken.